From: noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca

To: Clerks Office
Subject: New Response Completed for Council Delegation Request Form
Date: Saturday, May 27, 2023 10:57:18 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization.
Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links
from unknown senders.

Hello,

Please note the following response to Council Delegation Request Form has
been submitted at Saturday May 27th 2023 10:54 PM with reference
number 2023-05-27-020.

e Organization’s Name (if applicable)
IISAN, Ingersoll & Area's Indigenous Solidarity and Awareness
Network

e Name and Title of Primary Contact / Main Presenter
Patricia Marshal, Director and Founder

o Street Address
Ingersoll Ontario

. Daitime Contact Number

e Email address

. M you wish to present to Council
/2023

e Use the space below to clearly outline the purpose for your
presentation to council. Provide a brief outline of your subject
matter including your suggested outcome
we wish to come and present to Oxford County Council about why
IISAN exists- residential schools,mmiwg2s+ and the disproportionate
lack of basic resources in Indigenous communities; what IISAN has
done in Oxford County for truth and reconciliation and see how the
county of oxford can be active partners with IISAN on the path
towards truth and reconciliation in oxford county. we are hoping
Oxford County will table a motion to present an annual report
outlining how the county has or has not addressed the calls to action



in the trc and calls to justice in the mmiw final report that are
applicable at the county level and ask that they encourage
municipalities within the county to do the same at the municipal level.

e Will you be providing any electronic information (i.e. a
presentation) beyond your summary above?
Yes

e Have you appeared before council to discuss the same topic in
the past?
No
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